

RE: URGENT FACT CHECK DUE 1:00 TODAY- Reducing alcohol fees for independent grocers

From: "Ovenden, Erin (TBS)" <erin.ovenden@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 May 2017 10:56:07 -0400

Thanks Sarah.

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: May-26-17 10:50 AM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: RE: URGENT FACT CHECK DUE 1:00 TODAY- Reducing alcohol fees for independent grocers

OPCD is fine with the quick fact on fair hydro as it's the same sentence as last week's release (not involved in the other pieces)

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: May-26-17 10:05 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: URGENT FACT CHECK DUE 1:00 TODAY- Reducing alcohol fees for independent grocers
Importance: High

Hi-

MEDG/MRIS is preparing for another burden reduction announcement on Monday. They've asked us to do a fact check, due by **1:00 pm today**. I've repeated the edits and suggestions we made on last week's news release (see attached email from Patrick). Please let me know if there's anything else that we need to flag.

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727